

Foundation Certificate: Spring 2026 intakes

Foundation Certificate for Art and Design

Progress to the 1st year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Westminster

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£21,030	£5,000	BA (Hons) Fashion Design requires the following IELTS requirements: 6.0 (at least 5.0 in all skills)
3.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£26,985	£5,000	BA (Hons) Fashion Design: IELTS 4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills) Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£28,800	£5,000	BA (Hons) Fashion Design: IELTS 4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills) Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Foundation Certificate for Art and Design with Internship

Progress to the 1st year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Westminster

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£28,425	£5,000	<p>BA (Hons) Fashion Design: IELTS 4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)</p> <p>Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV</p> <p>Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning</p>
5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£30,240	£5,000	<p>BA (Hons) Fashion Design: IELTS 4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)</p> <p>Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV</p> <p>Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning</p>

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Commented [DD1]: Missing IELTS exception for Fashion Design

Commented [DD2]: Missing IELTS exception for Fashion Design

Foundation Certificate for Business, Law and Social Sciences

Progress to the 1st year of a bachelor's degree at the City St George's, University of London; TEDI-London; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Bristol; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£22,760	£5,000	
2	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£22,760	£5,000	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable.
2	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	22 April 2026	28 August 2026	September 2026	£22,760	£5,000	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable.
2.5	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£25,530	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English and build independent study skills through skills-based modules
2.5	5.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£25,530	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
2.5	5.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 August 2026	September 2026	£25,530	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
3.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£29,785	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£32,260	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Foundation Certificate for Business, Law and Social Sciences with Internship

Progress to the 1st year of a bachelor's degree at the City St George's, University of LondonTEDI-London; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Bristol; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£31,225	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£33,700	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Foundation Certificate for Science and Engineering

Progress to the 1st year of a bachelor's degree at the City St George's, University of London; TEDI-London; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Bristol; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£24,270	£5,000	
2	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£24,270	£5,000	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable.
2	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	22 April 2026	28 August 2026	September 2026	£24,270	£5,000	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable.
2.5	5.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£26,145	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English and build on skills in Maths and Science through skills based modules
2.5	5.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£26,145	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
2.5	5.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 August 2026	September 2026	£26,145	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
3.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£30,505	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£32,820	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Foundation Certificate for Science and Engineering with Internship

Progress to the 1st year of a bachelor's degree at the City St George's, University of London; TEDI-London; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Bristol; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£31,945	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£34,260	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

International Year One: Spring 2026 intakes

International Year One in Business

Progress to the 2nd year of a bachelor's degree at Queen Mary University of London; University of Westminster

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£18,290	£5,000	
3.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£24,835	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£28,360	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

Commented [DD3]: Wrong IELTS

International Year One in Business with Internship

Progress to the 2nd year of a bachelor's degree at Queen Mary University of London; University of Westminster

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£26,275	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£29,800	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

International Year One in Computer Science

Progress to the 2nd year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Westminster

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£18,290	£5,000	
3.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£24,835	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£28,360	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

Commented [DD4]: Incorrect IELTS

International Year One in Computer Science with Internship

Progress to the 2nd year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Westminster

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£26,275	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£29,800	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

International Year One in Engineering

Progress to the 2nd year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Birmingham; City St George's, University of London

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£24,650	£5,000	
3.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£31,010	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£33,000	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

Commented [DD5]: Incorrect IELTS

International Year One in Engineering with Internship

Progress to the 2nd year of a bachelor's degree at the University of Birmingham; City St George's, University of London

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£32,450	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.0 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£34,440	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Pre-Master's: Spring 2026 intakes

Pre-Master's for Business, Economics and Finance

Progress to a master's degree at City St George's, University of London; Cranfield University; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£24,600	£5,000	
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£24,600	£5,000	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable.
2.5	5.0 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£27,285	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
3.5	4.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£31,835	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£34,240	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

Commented [DD6]: Incorrect Date

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Pre-Master's for Business, Economics and Finance with Internship

Progress to a master's degree at City St George's, University of London; Cranfield University; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£33,275	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£35,680	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Pre-Master's for Law and Social Sciences

Progress to a master's degree at City St George's, University of London; Cranfield University; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£24,240	£5,000	
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£24,240	£5,000	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable.
2.5	5.0 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£26,895	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
3.5	4.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£31,380	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£34,240	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Commented [DD7]: Incorrect Date

Pre-Master's for Law and Social Sciences with Internship

Progress to a master's degree at City St George's, University of London; Cranfield University; Queen Mary University of London; University of Birmingham; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£32,820	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£35,680	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Pre-Master's for Science and Engineering

Progress to a master's degree at City St George's, University of London; Cranfield University; Queen Mary University of London; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	14 August 2026	September 2026	£24,880	£5,000	
2	5.5 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£24,880	£5,000	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable.
2.5	5.0 (at least 5.0 in all skills)	5 January 2026	12 January 2026	21 August 2026	September 2026	£27,240	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
3.5	4.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£31,780	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
4	4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	28 May 2027	September 2027	£34,580	£5,000	Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Commented [DD8]: Incorrect Date

Commented [DD9]: Missing Alternative to IELTS message at the bottom of the page

Pre-Master's for Science and Engineering with Internship

Progress to a master's degree at City St George's, University of London; Cranfield University; Queen Mary University of London; University of Westminster; University of York

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
4.5	4.5 (at least 4.5 in all skills)	20 April 2026	27 April 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£33,220	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning
5	4.5 (at least 4.0 in all skills)	23 February 2026	2 March 2026	13 August 2027	September 2027	£36,020	£5,000	Students take an online internship allowing them to gain valuable soft skills and experience to add to their CV Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

Commented [DD10]: Wrong Price

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Pre-Doctorate: Spring 2026 intakes

Pre-Doctorate

Progress to a PhD at University of Aberdeen; Cranfield University; University of Liverpool, UWE Bristol

Terms	UKVI IELTS requirement*	Enrolment Start	Teaching Start	Course End	University Intake	Tuition fees	Tuition deposit	Special course features
2	5.5 (at least 5.5 in all skills)	2 February 2026	9 February 2026	24 July 2026	September 2026	£9,440	£1,500	Students can apply using a single Tier 4 CAS although as the programme is less than 6 months alternative visas such as Visitor visas are also suitable. Extra modules to enhance English language to support academic learning

* UKVI IELTS alternatives: we can accept alternative tests as proof of English language. Learn more at: kaplanpathways.com/uk/ielts/

Commented [DD11]: Missing statement about the visitor visa being available for this course

Commented [NS12R11]: Visitor Visa Statement added in here.